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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 441590)

Attachments: 09-0014ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 10:45 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/3/2008 10:39:00 AM

A
Docket Number: 080652-TL xiDMINIS
Filename / Path: 1:1200810806521080652.PAAOrder.12-1-08.doc - | H‘IE

The date in the Filename/Path should be 12-2-08 not 12-1-08 (a typo).

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 10:27 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING TARIFF T-080639
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L email ed
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, iay County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Polk County

Wednesday, Dec 03, 2008 02:04 PM




All Open Dockets

Wednesday, Dec 03, 2008 02:04 PM




o~
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

-

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080652-TL Date Docketed: 10/23/2008 Title: Review of tariff filing (T-080639) by Verizon Florida LLC to
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